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WESTERN GATEWAY BROADCGASTING CORPORATION
PLAZA THEATRE BLDEG. SCHENECTADY, N.Y. 7
TELEPHONE 3-3622

January 31,1944

Mr.S.R .Morss
R-3
Bradford,Mass.

Dear Mr.lMorss:

This is to verify your reception of our station on the morning
of January 10,

Thank you very much for your report. If you should receive
us again in the future,we would be glad to hear about it.
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P.Beck
Engineer

Best regards.

Chie



